

Mrs. Kandy Shemwell



EDUCATION:

Coffee County Central High School: 1996

Motlow State Community College: Associate of Science Degree. May 1998

Middle Tennessee State University: Bachelor of Science Degree; Elementary Education K-8 with emphasis in K-4. December 2000

Middle Tennessee State University: Masters in Education; Administration and Supervision with emphasis in Library Science preK-12. August 2005

Middle Tennessee State University: Specialist in Education; Administration and Supervision preK-12. August 2014

EXPERIENCE:

Rutherford County School System: Interim positions; January 2001-May 2001

Coffee County School System August 2001 to Present

Coffee County Middle School: 8th grade Reading/ Language Arts, August 2001–May 2002

Coffee County Middle School: 7th grade Reading/Language Arts, August 2002–May 2005

Coffee County Middle School: Librarian, August 2005– May 2009

Coffee County Middle School: Girls Soccer Coach, Fall 2002 & Fall 2003

Coffee County Middle School: Girls Track Coach, Spring 2003, 2004, 2005

Coffee County Middle School: Girls Basketball Coach, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007

Coffee County Central High School: Librarian, August 2009–Present

Coffee County Central High School: Inklings co-sponsor August 2009-Present

Coffee County Central High School: Girls Assistant Soccer Coach 2011-2012, 2014-Present

Coffee County Central High School: Girls Basketball Assistant Coach 2013-2015

Coffee County Central High School: Assistant Athletic Director 2015-Present

Coffee County Middle School: Girls Basketball Assistant Coach 2015-Present

Bio:

I was born and raised in Coffee County. I am married to Ben, and I have three wonderful boys. We have a very overactive Welsh terrier named Lucy. In my free time I love watching and coaching my boys in various sports. I am a HUGE sports fan. I played college basketball so of course I love basketball. My family enjoys going to TN Titans games and when possible, UT Vol's games. Some of my hobbies are reading, watching movies, traveling anywhere, and participating in half marathons. I did my first full marathon in April 2012, and I survived! We LOVE to vacation in Florida. The beach has to be the most relaxing place on EARTH. Besides my family, being a teacher/librarian has been and will continue to be a very rewarding aspect of my life.